

Jeffrey Kingsbury, Full stack developer

Montreal, Canada, 450 694 0951, jeffrey.kingsbury@icloud.com

LINKS

[linkedin.com/in/kingsburyj](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kingsburyj)

PROFILE

Experienced Full Stack Software Developer with a proven track record of success in web development. As a Concordia University bootcamp graduate in full stack development, I am dedicated to learning new technologies and solving real-world problems. With over three years of professional programming experience, and two more years informally, I have made significant contributions to companies like Halfserious and Gurus (NetSuite). My skills include HTML/CSS, Git, JavaScript/TypeScript, React, MongoDB, Tailwind, and Angular. I am seeking to further enhance my experience and tackle new challenges in the web development field. My goal is to continue expanding my skills and making a meaningful impact in the industry.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Sep 2023

Full stack developer, Halfserious

Montréal

Currently working as a Full stack developer at Halfserious, where I am responsible for developing and maintaining web applications using a variety of technologies including JavaScript, React, MySQL, Angular, Typescript, Git, MongoDB, Node.js, and CSS.

Jan 2023 — Sep 2023

Cloud developer, Gurus

Montréal

As a Javascript developer at Gurus I was responsible for creating and troubleshooting functionality within Oracle NetSuite based on client requests.

Further, I was responsible for drafting documentation to explain complex technical aspects of the requests and give accurate time and cost estimates to the client.

May 2021 — Jul 2022

Javascript developer, Huwiz

St Jerome

Sole programmer on a full stack application using the following technologies:

Javascript
Vue.js
HTML/TailwindCSS
MySQL
Node/Express

Apr 2021 — Jul 2022

Project manager, Huwiz

St Jerome

As a Team lead, and later Project manager at Huwiz I was responsible for leading multiple teams of quality assurance testers to ensure project targets were achieved in an efficient and more importantly, high quality manner.

Further, I was the primary contact between contracted clients and Huwiz.

EDUCATION

Diploma - Full stack development (MERN),

Concordia University

Montreal

Completed a Full stack development diploma from Concordia University.

SKILLS

Full Stack

HTML/CSS

Software Developer

Git

Web Development

JavaScript/TypeScript

Database Administration

React

LANGUAGES

English

Native speaker

French

Very good command